# Rural Community Investment Program: FY 2017—2018 Annual Report



<sup>&</sup>quot;Making a difference by enhancing the quality of life in our community"

# **Table of Contents**

Executive Summary	3
Background	4
Projects	
Farmer Outreach Program	5
Rural Sheriff Presence/Community Policing Program	6
Illegal Dumping Mitigation in Clarksburg	7
Historic Dunnigan Church Building Restoration	8
Esparto Park and Pool Mitigation	
CR 99D Speed Reduction	10
Tribal Projects	11
Town Halls	12
Madison and Esparto Alley Cleanup	13
Esparto Speed Bumps	14
Knights Landing Drainage	15
Madison Infrastructure Assessment and Grant Applicatio	ns 16
CSA/CSD Archives Digitization	17
Library Chromebooks and Mobile Hotspots	18
HHAS Service Kiosk	19
OES Wildland Fire Response Plan	20
Appendix: Rural Community Outreach Summary	21
Capay Valley	21
Clarksburg	24
Dunnigan	26
Elkhorn	27
Knights Landing	28
Yolo	29
Zamora	30

# **Executive Summary**

Projects Funded	Total Allocated
Farmworker Outreach Program (2 years)	\$150,000
Rural Sheriff Presence/Community Policing Program (1 year)	\$90,000
Historic Dunnigan Church Building Restoration	\$50,000
Illegal Dumping Mitigation in Clarksburg	\$30,000
Esparto Park and Pool Mitigation	\$15,000
CR 99D Speed Reduction	\$25,000
Total	\$360,000

### **Background**

The Rural Community Investment program is a mechanism for advancing unaddressed programs, policies and initiatives in rural unincorporated areas that meet one of two objectives: economic development or health and safety. Over the course of 2016-17, staff from the County Administrator's Office and Yolo County Housing gathered information on the interests of the rural communities in an effort to determine potential County and grant funding resources. Information was gathered through conducting town meetings in Dunnigan, Yolo, and Zamora. Several communities had already developed action plans listing the needs for their communities. Therefore, staff also reviewed the needs identified in the action plans of Capay Valley, Clarksburg and Knights Landing.

After gathering input from the communities, staff reached out to County department heads to determine additional needs in the rural areas and reviewed the Yolo County Agricultural Labor Study. Overall, common themes among the rural communities were a desire for high speed internet, town hall improvements, equipment for local fire departments, and greater police presence. Once the needs were identified, Consero Solutions, a contracted grant researcher for the County, reviewed potential grant opportunities to address some of the needs. Staff then prioritized projects to recommend for funding that met the program objectives and the program criteria of project need, one-time cost, project readiness, feasibility, and limited alternative sources of funding. The projects recommended for funding were presented to and approved by the Board of Supervisors on September 26, 2017.

	Method
Capay Valley	Action Plan
Clarksburg	Action Plan
Dunnigan	Meeting 10/20/2016
Knights Landing	Action Plan
Yolo	Meeting 11/2/2016
Zamora	Meeting 11/9/2016

### **Farmworker Outreach Program**

**Agency:** Rise, Inc.

Amount Awarded: \$150,000

### **Project:**

This funding will be utilized on an interim basis for a full time position at Rise, Inc. that will serve as a coordinator for farmworker outreach. The position will reinstate the Viva la Vida farmworker conference events (approx. 2 per year), create and facilitate a collaborative of organizations that serve farmworkers, build upon and assist in implementation of the County's Agricultural Labor Report action plan through the collaborative, and work with the collaborative to direct outreach to farms regarding available services for farmworkers. Rise, Inc. is in the process of obtaining grant funding for the position. This funding will be provided for the first and second year (\$75,000 per year) until grant funding is obtained.

# **Rural Sheriff Presence/Community Policing Program**

Agency: Yolo County Sheriff's Office

**Amount Awarded:** \$90,000

### **Project:**

During the outreach to the communities, a continuous request was made for increased sheriff presence, similar to the resident deputy that used to be provided in the rural areas. Initial estimates from the Sheriff's Office for increased rural presence was \$90,000 for a deputy to patrol for 8 hours three days a week. The deputy will cover the Yolo, Zamora and Dunnigan areas. This funding will pilot increased Sheriff presence for one year, with future funding potentially provided through cannabis enforcement revenue.

# **Illegal Dumping Mitigation in Clarksburg**

Agency: Yolo County Sheriff's Office

Amount Awarded: \$30,000

### **Project:**

The Clarksburg Community Action Plan calls for cameras at various locations in the community to assist in prosecution of theft, dumping and other criminal activities. Potential sites included the Fremont Bridge, Jefferson Blvd, and Sutter Slough Bridge. The Sheriff's Office applied for a grant to obtain 12 cameras to be placed at various locations throughout the County. Two of the cameras will be used to replace cameras currently on the Fremont Bridge while the remaining cameras will be used at other road locations in the County. The \$30,000 awarded will fund two additional cameras to be placed on either Jefferson Blvd or Sutter Slough Bridge in Clarksburg with signage to discourage illegal dumping.

# **Historic Dunnigan Church Building Restoration**

**Agency:** Union Church of Dunnigan

**Amount Awarded:** \$50,000

### **Project:**

The Dunnigan Church is a historic building in the town of Dunnigan. A non-profit organization, the Union Church of Dunnigan, was formed to restore the historic building for the community and for public use. The improvement needs include foundation work, window and door restoration, chimney support; lack of public facilities (water, restrooms). The group has begun fundraising efforts to put towards the restoration as well.

# **Esparto Park and Pool Mitigation**

Agency: Yolo County Administrator's Office

**Amount Awarded:** \$15,000

### **Project:**

The Esparto Park and Pool project is an effort, funded by a state grant, to place a park and pool in the town of Esparto. To begin the project must first mitigate land for Swanson Hawk habitat. Land has been donated for free through gravel operators in the Gravel Program. The funds requested would cover the licensing/permitting fees for the mitigation.

# **CR 99D Speed Reduction**

**Agency:** Community Services

**Amount Awarded:** \$25,000

# **Project:**

Installation of flashing speed signs to reduce speeding on CR99D.

# **Tribal Funds Project Background**

Projects Funded	Total Allocated
Guinda Hall	\$50,000
Madison Hall	\$50,000
Rumsey Hall	\$50,000
Zamora Hall	\$50,000
Dunnigan Hall	\$50,000
Clarksburg Historic School House	\$50,000
Madison Alley Cleanup	\$60,000
Esparto Alley Cleanup	\$60,000
Esparto Speed Bumps	\$40,000
Knights Landing Drainage	\$100,000
Madison Infrastructure Assessment and Grant Applications	\$50,000
CSA/CSD Archives Digitization	\$25,000
Library Chromebooks and Mobile Hotspots	\$50,000
HHSA Services Kiosk	\$30,000
OES Wildland Fire Response Plan	\$40,000
Total	\$755,000

### **Town Halls**

Amount Awarded: \$50,000 each

### **Project:**

Funding would assist in remodeling and updating efforts for the community halls/centers in the unincorporated areas.

**Guinda Hall:** Improvement needs include an upgrade and improvement to foundation, improve west wall, handicap parking spaces, landscaping and improving septic system.

**Madison Hall:** Improvement needs include asphalt, exterior painting and some internal work.

**Rumsey:** Improvement needs include emergency door, lighting and some other upgrades to bring building up to County code.

**Zamora Hall:** Improvement needs include refinishing the parking lot, new bolts and washers on roof, storage for 4-H and firemen, access door, awnings, rain gutters, new ground covering for playground.

**Dunnigan Hall:** Improvement needs include plumbing repair, roof repair or replacement, and HVAC update.

**Clarksburg Historic School House (Public use):** The building is currently on stilts on land it must be moved from. The non-profit must purchase land, move the house, and then renovate the building.

# **Madison Alley Cleanup**

**Amount Awarded:** \$60,000

**Project:** 

Funds would be utilized to remove trees, debris and grade alleys in the Madison community.

# **Esparto Alley Cleanup**

**Amount Awarded:** \$60,000

**Project:** 

Funds would be utilized to remove trees, debris and grade alleys in the Esparto community.

# **Esparto Speed Bumps**

**Amount Awarded:** \$40,000

**Project:** 

Installation of four speed bumps along Grafton St.

### **Knights Landing Drainage**

**Amount Awarded:** \$100,000

**Project:** 

Design and construct a new storm drain in the vicinity of 4th and Railroad streets in the community of Knights Landing. Knights Landing has historically experienced standing water (localized flooding) in the northern portions of town that can be as deep as 2 feet in wet years. The new storm drain would convey storm water to the County's existing drainage system on the east side of Railroad Street. Design and construction are proposed to be completed by Public Works.

# **Madison Infrastructure Assessment and Grant Applications**

**Amount Awarded:** \$50,000

**Project:** 

Prepare assessment of Madison community drinking water and wastewater systems and submit application for SWRCB DWSRF (water) and/or similar (wastewater) planning grant to design replacement/improvements to both systems. Assessment shall include prioritization of critical issues, including upsizing, redundancy, and adequate fire suppression flows. Planning application shall include preparation of engineers report to support future Prop 218 elections for long term O&M of upgraded systems.

# **CSA/CSD Archives Digitization**

**Amount Awarded:** \$25,000

**Project:** 

Digitization of key records for CSAs, and other County Service districts.

## **Library Chromebooks and Mobile Hotspots**

**Amount Awarded:** \$50,000

**Project:** 

Purchase of 40 hotspots (including a 3 year data plan) and 6 Chromebooks for use at the Yolo, Esparto, Winters, Knights Landing and Clarksburg libraries. The library would match the funding with an additional 4 Chromebooks. Overall this project would add an additional 8 hotspots and 2 Chromebooks to the 5 rural libraries. This will assist in providing internet and computer resources for rural areas that are limited in those services.

### **HHSA Service Kiosks**

**Amount Awarded:** \$30,000

**Project:** 

Purchase service kiosks to be placed at 4 rural libraries in Yolo County including Esparto, Clarksburg, Knights Landing and Yolo. These kiosks would be used to allow Yolo County residents to screen for benefit access, apply for benefits, check their active case or interact with workers at HHSA offices. They could also be programmed to include other resources like 211 or other County Services. This project would be beneficial to residents in the rural areas that may lack transportation or access to HHSA's central offices in Woodland, West Sacramento, Winters and soon Davis. The cost includes \$10,000 towards O&M.

# **OES Wildland Fire Response Plan**

**Amount Awarded:** \$40,000

### **Project:**

Fund the development of a Wildland Fire response plan, for up near Winters (in the area that has had frequent fire). This would include a response map and recommendations on mitigation measures. It is envisioned that this response plan would be modeled after one conducted in Napa County.

Capay Valley			
Project Requests	Status	Potential Lead Agency	Funding Options
Access to regular mental health services and emergency services through affordable clinicians that are available during extended hours.	N/A		
Additional access to the migrant center off CR 29	N/A	CalTrans; YCH	
Address facility related improvements for the Esparto Unified School District, potentially through a master plan process	N/A	Esparto Unified School	
		District	
Afterschool programs for middle and high school students Branding and promote agritourism for Capay Valley products and Ag	N/A N/A		
Build a community/event center to house a wide range of services and programming for the community	N/A		USDA rural development grant opportunities for a feasibility study
Build a new health clinic with extended hours and a pharmacy	N/A	Mercy Housing	
Cleaning out of ditches and culverts underneath roads	N/A	County	
Complete the Esparto Park and Acquatic Center	In Process w/ estimated completion 2018/2019	Yolo County	
Conduct feasibility study for waste water treatment facility for Guinda	N/A	County	USDA rural development grant opportunities
Create additional campsites/facilities and park signage	N/A	County	opportunities
Create housing need and environmental survey report for Capay Valley	N/A	RISE Inc, Mercy Housing, California Coalition for Rural Housing, Community	USDA rural development grant opportunities; CDBG for Madison only
Develop a Community Choice Energy program in Capay Valley or join Valley Clean Energy Alliance	VCEA operational 2018	VCEA	
Develop an endowment program and/or incentives for commercial developers	N/A		
Develop and enhance the Esparto Library for increased programming, hours of operation and space.	N/A	County	
Development and or cleanup of various buildings in Esparto (Wyatt Property Corner, Esparto Train Station, Esperanza Crossing, Burger Barn site)	N/A	project and if it has a	Zone of benefit; CDBG-If low/mod jobs are created - potential for economic development loans
Develop infrastructure to support regional farms to both access inputs and services locally.	N/A	Farm Bureau	
·	N/A	Farm Bureau	
Develop working group to implement sustainable groundwater management for Capay Valley region	N/A	Yolo County Flood Control District	USDA rural development grant opportunities
Engage in a Technology Master Plan process to provide resources to address the digital divide in high-speed internet and devices for low-income families	N/A		USDA rural development grant opportunities
Establish resident deputies that live in the Capay Valley	N/A	Sheriff	
Establish neighborhood watch program (including signs)	N/A	Sheriff	

Explore feasibility and support for expansion of authority and powers of the West Valley Regional Fire Training Consortium or the Yolo County Fire Chiefs	N/A	Fire Districts	
Fix drainage issues in Guinda near Highway 16	Some work performed by CalTrans previously	Caltrans	
High Speed Internet w/ recommendations on how to implement	N/A	Yolo County Broadband Taskforce	
Implement the goals/policies in the Yolo County General Plan surrounding affordable housing and rental housing	N/A	County	
Improve and simplify permitting for farm projects and commercial building	Encourage residents to participate in industry working group to discuss	County	
Improve low water bridge to allow access to the public lands across Cache Creek	In Process	County	
Increase availability of preschool and support affordable childcare	Recent addition in 2017	Rise Inc	
Increase number of public playing fields	N/A		
Increase options for youth and adult recreation (programs, equipment, sports fields, etc.)	N/A	CSD	
Keep local fire departments adequately funded and help with cost sharing for recruitment and training of volunteers; including two fire dispatchers and a firefighter on duty daily at the Capay Valley Fire District from 8-5; M-F	N/A	Fire Districts	
Keep regional roads open in the summer (ex: Arbuckle grade, Blue Ridge trail access, parking and pullout access for hiking trailheads and gated County roads)	Detail needed. Depends on road and whether it is a private individual.	County; Caltrans	
Locally owned hulling facility	N/A	Farm Bureau	
Mobile harvest unit for animals	N/A	Farm Bureau	
Need facilities to handle waste and composte such as a recycling facility previously proposed by Yolo County Landfill	N/A	Yolo County Landfill; Northern Recycling	
New access from I-505 to the casino	N/A	CalTrans	
New bike trails/ lanes and hiking trails	N/A	CalTrans; County Parks	
Off-Stream water storage systems	N/A	Flood Control District	
Open campgrounds year round with a county funded full-time park host.	N/A	County	
Provide new marquee signs in front of fire stations for safety messages and notifications	N/A	Fire Districts	Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Provide workforce development in agriculture such as apprenticeship and training programs through local community colleges and high schools; intergenerational transfer program;	N/A	Farm Bureau; Coop	USDA rural development grant opportunities
year round employment opportunities	INI/A	Extension; FFA	
Provide year round education services for farm families and farm worker families	IN/A		
Provide year round housing at the Madison Migrant Center and affordable year round housing for farmworkers in general	N/A	YCH; HUD; Mercy Housing	Possible HOME, USDA and/or CDBG depending on which community or the population served
Put Automatic External Defibrillators at public hall locations	N/A	Fire Districts	Assistance to Firefighters Grant
ac Automatic External Denominators at public Hall locations	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	THE DISTRICTS	, solution to the lighters didni

Put in streetlights in Esparto	Lights on Yolo Avenue planned for 2019/2020 through CalTrans	Caltrans; CSD depending on light location	CDBG-Possible but only in income eligible block groups or special areas
Repair sidewalks in Esparto and other town centers	Yolo Ave. sidewalks covered through CalTrans project for 2019/2020	Property owners; County; CalTrans	CDBG-Possible but only in income eligible block groups or special areas
Replace Fire Department apparatus or equipment over 25 years old.	N/A	Fire Districts	Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Road Maintenance	N/A	Yolo County; Caltrans	
Single municipal well and hookups for Guinda	N/A		CDBG-Possible but only in income eligible block groups or special areas serving low mod consumers
Traffic calming measures identified by SACOG and CalTrans	N/A	Caltrans	
Traffic reduction from the casino on Highway 16 corridor (examples include shuttle policy for casino employees, bus service from Winters to Esparto,etc)	N/A	CalTrans; Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation	
Traffic safety improvements in the CalTrans Highway 16 Safety Improvement Plan	Under construction	Caltrans	
Update the Housing Study (\$20,000 grant funding request)	N/A		CA Coalition for Rural Housing; Yocha Dehe Wintun National Compact Credit Fund
Upkeep/ renovation of community halls and community centers	N/A	Facility owners	CDBG-Possible but only for income eligible block groups or special areas

Clarksburg				
Project Requests	Status	Potential Lead Agency	Funding Options	
Advocate for modifications to flood protection regulations and enforcement to allow agricultural infrastructure and minor home projects	In progress through Ag FloodPlain Task Force and lobbying of FEMA to adopt administrative changes that would benefit rural ag communities in FEMA floodplains.	Central Valley Flood Protection Board; Delta Protection Commission; Farm Bureau; Federal, State, Local Elected Officials; Federal Emergency Management Agency; Reclamation Districts 150, 307, 765, and 999; US Army Corps of Engineers; Yolo County Department of Community Services		
Bridge and road cameras to mitigate illegal dumping and other such activities.	N/A	Caltrans; City of West Sacramento; Sacramento County – Department of Transportation, Sheriff's Department; Yolo County Sheriff's Office; Yolo County DA		
Consider installation of signs to encourage safe and courteous behavior on area roads.	\$5,000 in Rural Initiative funds for FY 16-17 provide for bicycle signs.	Yolo County Community Services & District 1		
Develop a public pool, recreation facility, and restroom; potentially all within a community center	N/A	Delta Protection Commission; Friends of the 1883 Clarksburg Schoolhouse; Property Owners; River Delta Unified School District; Yolo County Supervisor Oscar Villegas		
Develop list of transporation maintenance and traffic management ideas for potential agency consideration	In Process; Some improvements on Clarksburg Rd and Jefferson Blvd. completed by County	California Department of Water Resources; California Highway Patrol; Caltrans; Central Valley Flood Protection Board; City of West Sacramento; Community Transportation Committee; Property Owners; River Delta Unified School District; Yolo County – Supervisor Oscar Villegas, Department of Community Services, Sheriff's Office		
Develop options for senior housing	N/A	Delta Protection Commission; Senior Housing Advocates; Yolo County Dept of Community Serivces & Housing	Potential for Tax credit for affordable senior housing	
High Speed Internet improvement with new or enhanced broadband/wifi locations	In Process	Local Businesses; Property Owners; River Delta Unified School District; Yolo County – Supervisor Oscar Villegas, Local Agency Formation Commission, Public Library - US Department of Agriculture, Yolo County Broadband Taskforce; County w/ WAVE and Cenic		
Provide bilingual classes, English to Spanish and Spanish to English, for community members.	N/A	Consumnes River College; River Delta Unified School District	USDA rural development grant opportunities	
Provide more funding for Clarksburg Fire Protection Disctrict	N/A	Clarksburg Fire Protection District; Yolo County LAFCO		

	I		
Restore the historic 1883 schoolhouse into a community center/ museum.	In process: Fundraising has begun and discussions about how to set up the museum and where are beginning.	Delta Protection Commission, Friends of the 1883 Clarksburg Schoolhouse, Friends of the Clarksburg Library, Property Owners, Sac River Delta Historical Society, Yolo County Historical Society, Yolo County Parks Division; Old Sugar Mill	
Seek to establish bicycle routes through the community	Could be addressed in West Sac's "regional trails" initiative.	Caltrans; Calif. Dept. of Water Resources; Delta Protection Commission; Property Owners; Sac. Area Bicycle Advocates; SACOG; Sacramento Wheelmen Bicycling Club; Yolo County – Supervisor Oscar Villegas, Dept. of Community Services, Sheriff's Office	
Support the economic mobility of local youth by providing early trades education.	N/A	Consumnes River College; Local Artists, Farmers, and Tradespeople; River Delta Unified School District; Yolo County Office of Education	USDA rural development grant opportunities
Trim and remove trees along roadways.	N/A; Netherlands Road cleanuped by County in 2017 through FY16-17 Rural Initiatives.	Caltrans, Central Valley Flood Protection Board, Community Transportation Committee, Property Owners, Reclamation Districts 150, 307, 765, and 999, Yolo County – Supervisor Oscar Villegas, Department of Community Services (coordination only for encroachment permits)	
Work with marina owners to create a public dock.	N/A	California Division of Boating and Waterways; Clarksburg Marina; Delta Protection Commission; Property Owners; Reclamation Districts 150, 307, 765, and 999; Yolo County Parks Division	

	Dunnigan			
Project Requests	Status	Potential Lead Agency	Funding Options	
Bring in supermarkets and sitdown restaurants	N/A			
Build a local school.	N/A	YCOE		
Build an emergency fire exit from Road 5 to Road 6 for the Hardwood subdivision.	N/A	Dunnigan Fire Protection District		
Build pedestrian walkway along 99-W.	N/A	County		
Build water storage facility to fight fires with.	N/A	Dunnigan Fire Protection District		
Demolish old gas station on Road 6 West of I-5, and blight removal of dumped materials, etc.	Private property that would have to first be condemed. County provides this service on ad hoc basis.	County		
Fix roads (especially Road 4 overpass – It's viewed as dangerous).	N/A	County; Caltrans		
Increase number of bus stops, and frequency of buses.	N/A	Yolo Bus		
Increase sheriff presence.	N/A	Sheriff or CHP		
Install more fire hydrants to fight fires.	N/A	Dunnigan Fire Protection District	Possibility for CDBG only in income eligible block groups or special areas	
Install more street lights.	\$20,000 in Rural Initiative funds provided FY 15-16	Dunnigan CSA; PG&E		
Put a "Welcome to Dunnigan" sign on entrance to town on 99-W.	N/A	Dunnigan CSA; County	Rural Initiatives	
Reduce speed limit in the town for safety.	N/A	County; Caltrans		
Union Church of Dunnigan restoration	N/A	Union Church of Dunnigan	Hind Foundation; Preserve American Communities Designation program	

Elkhorn					
Project Requests	Status	Potential Lead Agency	Funding Options		
Radio equipment upgrade for Elkhorn Fire Protection District		Fire District	Assistance to Firefighers Grant		

	Knights Landing						
Project Requests Status Potential Lead Agency Funding Option							
Advocate to remove Knights Landing from 100 year floodplain designation	County is actively working with the Ag Floodplain Task Force to implement NFIP relief recommendations at Federal level. This would treat the Central Valley as a "pilot project" for FEMA to test out administrative changes/improvements that would benefit all ag communities within a FEMA floodplain. Simultaneously, County has been awarded a \$500K grant to study flood risk reduction solutions for KL and will aggressively seek implementation funding in 18/19. Finally, the County has partnered with other LMA's in the KL region to draft and submit a "System-Wide Improvement Framework" for KL levees that moves levees off of "unacceptable" by identifying and prioritizing levee deficiencies in partnership with the CVFPB and USACE.		USACE, DWR, future assessments				
Adopt pedestrian safety features (reduce lane widths; signage; in-ground flashing warning lights)	N/A	County; Caltrans					
Build a third levee	TBD thorough Small Communities Flood Risk Reduction Study	County; Knights Landing CSD; DWR; USACE; SAFCA	DWR; USACE; SAFCA				
Build promenade overlooking the Sacramento River  Create an information sheet for residents that details	N/A	Stingray's Beach Boardwalk Marina; Knights Landing CSD; County County; YCH; CSD					
each entity (PG&E, County, CSD, etc.), their services and contact information.							
Create defined parking areas and drop off/pick up points for the Sci-Tech charter school.	N/A	Sci-Tech Academy (WJUSD); LafCo					
Develop a roundabout on SR 113 (Locust Street) to slow down traffic.	N/A	Caltrans; Sci-Tech Academy (WJUSD)					
Establish a community park with community garden on Sci-Tech grounds (would need dedicated revenue for maintenance and initial costs).	N/A	Sci-Tech Academy (WJUSD); Knights Landing CSD	Possible KaBoom grant				
Establish a public plaza on private land in northern Knights Landing for community events, mobile businesses/food trucks, and farmer's garden (needs money for lease and other expenses).	N/A						
High Speed Internet	In Process	Yolo County Broadband Task Force					
Improve the boat launch area to encourage tourism/water access.	Boat ramp in process	Yolo County Parks; California Wildlife Conservation Board	California Wildlife Conservat Board				
Improve signs and community monumentation at entries to town.	N/A	County					
Improve visual image of drawbridge at northern entrance of SR 113 and southern entrance of SR 113.	N/A	Caltrans					
Strengthen two existing levees	TBD thorough Small Communities Flood Risk Reduction Study	County	DWR; USACE; SAFCA				
Study the feasibility to acquire "right of way" or traffic calming measures.	N/A	Caltrans	USDA rural development gra				
Upgrade/ increase streetlights (preferably in an older style to match town culture).	N/A	Knights Landing CSD; PG&E	Potentially CDBG eligible in neighborhoods				
Well repair	Funding Obtained; additional funds for additional water supply improvements is pending	County; Knights Landing CSD; DWR; SWRCB; CDPH; USDA	County; Knights Landing CSI DWR; SWRCB; CDPH; USDA				

Yolo					
Project Requests	Status	Potential Lead Agency	Funding Options		
Build a multi-use community center	N/A				
Build more sidewalks	N/A		Potential for CDBG in local income eligible neighborhoods		
Build School bus shelter	N/A	School District			
Enforce against burning on no burn days	N/A	County			
Establish a public park/playground	N/A				
Extend library hours and services	N/A	County			
Have street cleaning and green waste services, including curbs and gutters	N/A	Green waste: County through local waste hauler where residents pay for the service.			
High Speed Internet	N/A	Yolo County Broadband Taskforce			
Increase bus stops and frequency of service	N/A	Yolo Bus			
Increase Sheriff presence	N/A	Sheriff			
Install streel lights	N/A	Cacheville CSD; PG&E			
Remodel the library	In Process	County			
Road Maintenance	N/A	Caltrans/County			

Zamora					
Project Requests	Status	Potential Lead Agency	Funding Options		
Find a way to increase fire and emergency services assistance, such as training, new equipment, and a new truck.	N/A	Zamora Fire Protection District	Assistance to Firefighters Grant		
Find a way to spread news in the local community.	N/A	Community Group (Next Door Website)			
High Speed Internet	Effort underway	Yolo County Broadband Taskforce			
Increased sheriff presence through residential deputy	N/A	Sheriff or CHP			
Introduce better communication from the county.	N/A	County			
Introduce speed calming measures on road 14.	Does not meet requirements for speed reduction. Temporary traffic "stings" take place periodically with CHP/YSO. CCAP update seeks to increase funding for impacts associated with gravel hauling activities for improved maintenance.	County			
Introduce street cleaning, or some other measure to fix gutter under I-5 that floods.	N/A	County; Caltrans			
Put in flashing speed signs (w/operations and maintenance)	N/A	County; Caltrans			
Put in more street lights.	N/A	Lighting District; PG&E			
Make improvements to playground on Zamora Hall property.	N/A	Zamora Fire Protection District			
Remodel the fire house, and make it ADA compliant.	N/A	Zamora Fire Protection District	Assistance to Firefighters Grant		
Road maintenance	CCAP update seeks to increase funding for impacts associated with gravel hauling activities for improved maintenenace.	County; Caltrans	-		
Start a seed bank facility.	N/A				
Zamora Town hall building improvements.	N/A	Zamora Fire Protection District			
Traffic signal at 99-W and CR 13.	N/A	County; Caltrans			
Water aquifer limitations.	N/A				